Jeremy M. White

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

For the home page please

cskinner@njwla.org

Thursday, April 20, 2023 4:26 PM

‘Jeremy White'

FW: BERGEN COUNTY BAR ASSOCIATION SPECIAL EVENT - Journey to the Judiciary
Seminar (April 27th at 4pm- 2 Bergen Plaza, Hackensack, NJ)

{
NN

BERGEN CoOUNTY
BAR ASSOCIATION

T NOTICES TO THE BAR

THE BERGEN COUNTY BAR
ASSOCIATION PRESENTS:

JOURNEY TO THE JUDICIARY

SEMINAR

Thursday, April 27, 2023, from 4 pm - 6 pm
2 Bergen County Plaza, 5th Floor.

The Bergen County Bar Association is pleased to present a probing and

informative panel discussion that will shed light on the process of becoming a



Superior Court Judge in the State of New Jersey.

This seminar will explore, among other things, the role of elected leaders,
legislative staff, and county and affinity bar associations.

Panelists:

o Parimal Garg, Esq., Chief Counsel to Governor Philip D. Murphy
e Senator Kevin O'Toole (Ret.)
e Honorable Bonnie J. Mizdol, A.J.S.C.
e Jason E. Foy, Esq.
Featuring:
e Senator Kristin M. Corrado
e Senator Joseph A. Lagana
e Senator Holly T. Schepisi
Moderator:

Laura C. Sutnick, Esq.

THERE IS NO FEE TO ATTEND. HOWEVER, ONLINE
REGISTRATION IS REQUIRED.

This seminar is approved for 2.0 NJ C.L.E. credits.

REGISTER TODAY
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